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VA261-14-R-0933 – Facility Sign Repairs, VANCHCS Mather 

 

RFI’s and Government Responses Through 8/7/2014 

 

 

Proposal RFI #1 – Will shop drawings and a sign schedule be required for all signs? 

#1 - YES 

 

Proposal RFI #2 – Is it the intent of the SOW to replace all of the white Acrylic vinyl 

background behind the routed lettering? 

#2 – YES 

 

Proposal RFI #3 - Does VA have a specification for the type of reflective vinyl film, as there 

is a large variance in this material? 

#3 – HIGH PERFORMANCE, ENGINEERING GRADE 7 YEAR VINYL, i.e. 3M 6800 

SCOTCHLITE OR EQUAL QUALITY. 

 

Proposal RFI #4 - Does VA have a specification for the type of paint to be applied to the 

signs? The exterior semi-gloss referenced in the SOW would not be as long lasting as 

compared to a high quality automotive type paint. 

#4 – A PREMIUM HIGH QUALITY EXTERIOR SIGN SPECIFIC ENAMEL & 

PRIMER WILL BE REQUIRED, i.e. 1SHOT CHROMATIC PRIMER AND SIGN PAINT 

OR EQUAL. www.1shot.com (For reference only)  

 

Proposal RFI #5 - Is it the intent of the SOW to strip all existing paint from the signs? If 

yes, is it acceptable to perform this operation off site? 

#5 – YES, AND IT IS PREFERRED BY THE VA THAT IT BE DONE OFFSITE. 

 

Proposal RFI #6 - What type of warranty will VA require for this project. 

#6 – ONE YEAR WORKMANSHIP WARRANTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND 

APPLICABLE ACCEPTED PRODUCT WARRANTY. 

 

Proposal RFI #7 - During the process of painting and re-lettering, will VA require 

temporary signage? 

#7 – YES, A SAMPLE TEMPORARY SIGN SUBMITTAL WILL BE REQUIRED. 

 

 

http://www.1shot.com/
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Proposal RFI #8 - The existing finishes appear to be sprayed on, is the intent of the scope to 

match the quality of the existing finish? 

#8 – YES, THE EXISTING PAINT IS SPRAYED ON AND THE REPLACEMENT WILL 

BE SPRAYED ON ALSO, HOWEVER NO ONSITE SPRAYING WILL BE ALLOWED. 

 

Proposal RFI #9 - Will any electrical work be required, bulbs, ballasts, etc. 

#9 – THE CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE WITH THE COR AND VA 

DESIGNATED ELECTRICIANS TO REPAIR ANY DEFECTIVE ELECTRICAL 

ISSUES DISCOVERED.  

 

Proposal RFI #10 - Will vector artwork be provided for every sign type, including logos, 

fonts arrows, etc? 

#10 – NO, MATCH EXISTING AND RFI ANY QUESTIONABLE OR UNCLEAR 

SPECIFIC SIGNS. 

 

 

 

 


